## **Minutes**

## University Committee on Courses and Curricula December 15, 2011

Present: Angi Bourgeois, Amy Adkerson, Russell Carr, Yogi Dandass, Grady Dixon,

Delores Hudson, Rebecca Long, Ben Magbanua, Pat Matthes, David Morse, Sharon Nobles, Charles Palmer, Tommy Parker, John Rigsby, Betty Scarborough, Wes Schilling, Pam Sullivan, Kirk Swortzel, Mark Welch, Emily Schultz, Robert

Wolverton, and John Wyatt.

Excused: Dipangker Dutta, Mingzhou Jin, Gloria Liddell, Jack Smith, and Michael

Thomas, Erdogan Memili, Shelby Balius, and Carly Warner.

Unexcused: None.

Proxy: Chander Sharma for David Peebles.

Guest: Critz Campbell, Marita Gootee, Robert Long, Jeffrey Haupt, and Soon Ee Ngoh,

Art Department; Tawny McCleon and Carmen Reisener, Counseling and Educational Psychology Department; Devon Brenner, Curriculum and Instruction Department; Barry Hunt, Food, Nutrition and Health Promotion Department; and

Cindy Smith, College of Business.

Bourgeois called the meeting to order at 2:04 p.m. on Friday, December 15, 2011, in Room 324 of the Union. Bourgeois introduced guests from various departments across campus. She also reminded the committee and guests that guests would be excused before the final discussion and vote on curriculum proposals.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the minutes from the November 18, 2011 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Carr moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the distance learning (AOCE) offering of EDX 4873 Professional Seminar in Special Education and EDX 4886/4896 Teaching Internship in Special Education. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the distance learning (AOCE) offering of PE 4883/6883 School Health Education. Questions were raised about how the course will be delivered through distance learning, and the target audience for the course. Additionally, a question was raised about the need for the course to be offered through Campus 5 (AOCE) rather than Campus 1, on-line. Wolverton moved, seconded by Scarborough, to table PE 4883/6883. The motion to table the distance learning (AOCE) offering of PE 4883/6883 School Health Education passed unanimously.

Long moved, seconded by Palmer, to untable the distance learning (AOCE) offering of MGT

8813. Bourgeois referred to an email sent to Barbara Spencer, the MBA program coordinator listing questions that had been raised by the UCCC when the original proposal was tabled. She stated that the revised proposal clearly address the issues that had been raised. Smith offered to answer any additional questions from the committee. The original motion to approve the distance learning (AOCE) offering of MGT 8813 passed unanimously.

Schilling moved, seconded by Carr, to approve the distance learning (AOCE) offering of FNH 4193/6193 Socio-Cultural Aspects of Food and FNH 4213 Nutrition Public Policy and Promotion. A question was raised about how the lab portion of FNH 4193/6193 would be offered. Hunt explained that the lab component had been removed from the course. The motions passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded, by Schultz, to untable the proposal to modification the PhD in Educational Psychology. Questions were raised about courses that are part of the College of Education PhD Core. Lengthy discussion continued on the issue of the Education PhD Core. Specifically, the UCCC has never been informed of the courses that make up the College of Education PhD Core; therefore, the UCCC could not determine if the Core courses listed in the proposal were correct. The original motion to approve the modification of the PhD in Educational Psychology passed contingent on the removal of all references to the College of Education PhD Core, with one No vote and one abstention.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Rigsby, to approve the addition of ART 3633 History of Photography, ART 4583 Photographic Portfolio I, ART 4593 Photographic Portfolio II, ART 4473 Ceramic-Glaze Formulation, ART 4453 Ceramics-Hand Building, ART 4463 Ceramics-Wheel Turning, ART 4483 Ceramics-Professional Practices, ART 4743 Sculpture- Metal Fabrication, ART 3523 3D Seminar, ART 4733 Sculpture- Furniture Making, ART 4753 Sculpture- Materials and Processes, ART 3403 Printmaking III, and ART 4323 Advanced Printmaking, ART 3033 Non Objective Painting, ART 3203 Darkroom Explorations, ART 3873 Digital Photography, ART 4873 Digital Imaging I, ART 4083 Senior Honors Research, and ART 4093 Senior Honor Thesis, and the modification of the Bachelor of Fine Art degree. Questions were raised about the method of evaluation for ART 3523 and ART 4473, the course description for ART 4443/6443, the attendance policy for ART 4453, ART 4463, and ART 4483, and a letter of support for ART 4733. The motion passed contingent on receiving revised proposals that address the concerns raised about the proposals.

Carr moved, seconded by Dixon, to approve the addition of GR 8913 Philosophy and Ethics in Geosciences, GR 8133 Foundations in Forecasting, GG 8913 Research, Readings and Techniques, GR 4841/6841 Observations of Severe Local Storms, GR 4843/6843 Field Methods for Severe Local Storms, the modification of GR 3313 Introduction to Geodatabases, GR 4363/6363 Geographic Information System, GR 8303 Geodatabase Systems, GR 8113 Meteorology I: Observations, GG 8113 Geology I: Processes and Products, GG 8333 Planetary Science, GR 8123 Meteorology II: Forecasting and Storms; GG 8123 Geology II: Earth, Time, and Life; GG 8203 Ocean Science, GG 8233 Environmental Geosciences; GG 8613 Hydrology, the deletion of GR 4663 Satellite Meteorology, GR 4673 Radar Meteorology, and the modification of PhD in Earth and Atmospheric Science, the Operational Meteorology Certificate and the Broadcast Meteorology Certificate, and the distance learning (AOCE) offering of GR

8133, GR 4363/6363, GR 8303, GR 47536753, GR 4841/6841, and GR 4843/6843. The motions passed unanimously.

Carr moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of ACC 8013 Seminar in Financial Accounting Theory and the modification of the MPA in Accounting degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Schultz, to approve the addition and distance learning (AOCE) offering of CSE 4453/6453 Game Design and the modification of CSE 8011 Graduate Seminar. A question was raised about how the courses are delivered through distance learning. Dandass stated that the courses are taught face-to-face on campus and the distance learning sections were delivered by live stream broadcast and then archived for students to review at a later time if needed. The motions passed unanimously.

At approximately 3:00 p.m., Bourgeois received an emergency phone and was excused from the meeting. Hudson facilitated the remaining portion of the meeting.

Carr moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modifications of CVM 5032 Immunology, CVM 5032G Immunology, and CVM 5456 Equine Medicine & Surgery Advanced Clinical Rotation. The motions passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Schultz, to approve the distance learning (AOCE) offering of EC 2273 World Literature before 1600. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved seconded by Palmer, to untable the modification of COE 8703 Community Counseling and the Master's of Science in Counselor Education. The original motion to approve the course and degree modification passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Rigsby, to untable the addition of LSK 1043 College Success I and LSK 1143 College Success II. The motions passed contingent on changing the courses to one credit hour.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Rigsby, to untable the distance learning (AOCE) offering of LSK 2010 Praxis: Core Enrichment (PACE). The motion passed with one No vote.

Wyatt moved, seconded by Wolverton, that a letter be sent to the Chair of the Box Council and the Dean of the College of Education requesting that the approved PhD Core Courses be sent to the UCCC, and that the UCCC will not consider PhD proposals until it has received the list our PhD Core Courses. The motion passed unanimously.

Carr moved, seconded by Morse to adjourn at 4:35 p.m.